



Committee Meeting Minutes 10/9/2020

www.troop27whitehills.com

Attendees

Name
Brian Maggi
Bob McGuire
Chris Moscato
Janice Moscato
Frank Turechek
Tristan Wallace
Rob Wokanovicz
Hila Yosafi-Lehman

The meeting was called to order at 7:12 pm by Rob Wokanovicz.via Zoom

Troop Treasurer

- Treasurer's report.
 - \$2,024.16
- Dues
 - Invoices have been sent for LAST year
 - Paypal and Mobile Banking has been successful
 - <https://www.paypal.me/Twallace27>
 - About 9 scouts are still outstanding
 - The Invoices will be sent again to make us current on this year.
 - Shifting to Beginning of year collections rather than end of year.
 - We want to adjust amounts going forward
 - Currently is \$80, \$5 discount for siblings
 - Scouts will be \$66 to council this coming year
 - Adults will be \$42 to council this coming year
 - About a \$35 increase from council, so we need to add this onto the current amounts
 - Motion to raise to \$110 - Carried
 - Payment Plan if needed, please contact Mr. Wallace
 - Remove the troop paying for the adults food on camping trips?
 - One Time fee (Equipment fee) for new scouts
 - Motion to raise the equipment \$35 to \$50 -- Carried

Fundraising

- We can do outside election ask for donation only outside past 75" line

- **Need a chairman to coordinate help etc**
- Pie sale
 - Brian will contact Jeanette Krietler
 - Janice has the # and will send to Brian
- Can we ask Adams to do the "Round up" thing for Troop 27?
- Tristan was able to get a \$150 gift card donation from Target
 - Can we do a "gift basket" type raffle
 - Movie package?
 - Can we do this in front of Adams?
- Maybe we can do something with Beardsley Apple farm for next year.
- Christmas trees?
 - Bob knows someone that does this, he might be able to get us some information
 - Kids would need to do some pre-sales
- **Printer cartridges**
 - **Kids need to sort and send**
- Lithium Battery?
 - About a 100 month Mr. Turechek can get
- Can Drive?
-

Fundraising Ideas Left from Last month

- Car Wash
 - Can we get community center, not likely since it is a town building
- Should we do Popcorn?
 - Cut seems to be low
- Bake sale? Will home made goods be allowed? Donation table? Sell Boxed treats from Costco / BJ's?
- Halloween Candy
 - Will there be a Halloween?
- Oronoque pies
- Something for Christmas?
- Firewood bundles?
- Maybe we should do more than one because we lost the Pancake breakfast last year.

Upcoming Troop and Council events

- Troop
 - Virtual Meetings?
 - Seems like this is the only option for the off weeks
 - In Person
 - We can get Rec Center for either Monday or Thursday evenings 2X a month
 - Motion for Thursday .. Carried
 - I will contact Ron for actual dates and capacity
 - We could meet outside per State of CT, up to 100 people(?)
 - Maybe monthly, in person, Bob offered to use the overhang on his barn so it stays outside.
 - Concerns about liability due to it being personal property, Chartered Org would need to approve the meeting place.
 - Can we use a permission slip / Waiver?
 - Can we meet outside on a city property? East Village Park
 - Russ will ask Ron about it.
 - Maybe no longer needed if we can use Rec center
 - PLC is working on a through hike for the older scouts
 - Looking at 10/24 – 10/25
 - Probably 14+ due to carrying the gear
 - Probably Webb mountain area to minimize car time
 - Need to work on how to make the food Covid safe for each scout
- Council
 - Camporee has been cancelled

Eagle Projects

- John Sabovik working with Frank
- Kevin W working with Frank

Boards of Review

- None
- Congratulations to Korey on passing his Eagle Board of Review!

Equipment

- We have cleaned out the trailer recently and some tents still need some "help"
 - New Tents?
 - New Stock Pot for hot water with faucet?
 - Water jugs?

Recruitment

- Janice attended the Pack Committee meeting
- Carole at Council suggested opening up the Pack to girls
 - There is a Troop that the girls can graduate to
 - Should we start a 27G ?
 - Need female leaders
- Would the Troop be willing to (Troop responded Yes)
 - Help with Pack Olympics?
 - Share the table @ election day for recruitment?
 - Can we help with a Flag retirement?
 - Can we help with a recruitment event @ Nicholdale?
- Bridget is Webelos 1 leader
 - Can they / we contact ESS principal to have they include a flyer with her newsletter?
 - How early can they cross over?
 - *The requirement is six months in the fifth grade. It does not state that they have to be registered for those six months. The AOL rank requirement says: Be active in your Webelos den for at least six months since completing the fourth grade or for at least six months since becoming 10 years old.*
- Scoutmaster Barber & Mr. Wokanovicz will be invited to the next Pack meeting.

Miscellaneous Items

- Trailer logo
 - Frank working with Bob to put on trailer
- RW has picture of plaque to obtain another, will get Mayor approval first though
 - Frank T has provided missing names.

New Business

- Training
 - Some adults need to renew their training
 - 3 of the 10 registered need to renew
- Eagle Ceremony for Jason
 - Nov 1 @ Ansonia Nature center

Troop Building Use Schedule for White Hills Rec Center

- Rob has chart of days, but City will not accept as buildings are still closed.
- Chart below is NOT reserved with the city but is included as a meeting schedule.

FUTURE ITEMS

A motion to adjourn was made at 8:35 by Bob McGuire, seconded by Brian Maggi. The Committee voted all in favor to adjourn the meeting.

Mike Yevich & Gary Johnson abstained in absentia!

If there are any questions, comments, additions or changes, please notify Rob Wokanovicz
Troop27.Comm.Chair@gmail.com

Troop 27 White Hills Rec 2020 - 2021

Date	Day	Event	Time
October			
10/16/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
10/23/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
10/30/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
November			
11/6/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
11/13/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
11/20/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
11/27/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
December			
12/4/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
12/11/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
12/18/2020	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
2021			
January			
1/8/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
1/15/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
1/22/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
1/29/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
February			
2/5/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
2/12/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
2/19/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
2/26/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
March			
3/5/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
3/12/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
3/19/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
3/26/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
3/27/2021	Saturday	Pancake Breakfast setup	6pm – 9pm
3/28/2021	Sunday	Pancake Breakfast	5am – 2pm
April			
4/2/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
4/9/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm

4/16/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
4/23/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
4/30/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
May			
5/7/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
5/14/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
5/21/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
5/28/2021	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
June			
6/4/20	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
6/11/20	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
6/18/20	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm
6/25/20	Friday	Troop Meeting	7pm – 9pm